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	Clarification

	1
	Question: - 
Who will cover the expenses of both the YIF funded organisations and non-funded organisations to attend workshops and events?

Are the organisations expected to cover those expenses themselves or is the Learning and Impact Contractor expected to?
Answer: 
We would expect the service provider to pay to host the events and for events to be held in easily accessible locations. We would not expect the service provider to cover the travel expenses for either YIF funded organisations or organisations that are not funded by YIF?



	2
	Question: 
Does the funding have to involve the creation of 'new' opportunities and/or the expansion of existing provision? 
Answer:
The Youth Investment Fund has an emphasis on the creation of new opportunities and the expansion of existing provision. Nevertheless, there is scope for some funding to be used to continue existing provision and to build organisational capacity within funded organisations
Question: 

The word 'elements' appears in a number of places in the ITT - what is it intended to mean? 

Answer: 

TBC
 

	3
	Question: 
It is expected that the service provider will pay for event costs for cross-portfolio learning events. Does this also include travel & subsistence cost for attendees or just the cost of the event?
Answer: 
Please refer to question 1 above.



